
October 30, 2001 
 
ATCB Inc. 
6731 Whittier Ave 
McLean, WA 22101 
 
 
RE:  Visteon Corporation 
FCC ID: NT8-1560PAT3XCVR -> NT8-15607PAT3XCVR 
 
ATCB, 
 

In the process of generating a grant for the Visteon Immobilizer, FCC ID: NT8-
15607PAT3XCVR, it appears that the FCC ID was mistyped to read NT8-
1560PAT3XCVR.  We have uploaded the original 731 Form (which indicates the correct 
FCC ID) and a copy of the Grant Issued (incorrect FCC ID).  Additionally, the original 
ID label and User’s Manual, which display the correct ID,  have been included.  If there 
is anything further we can do to remedy the situation, please let us know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Valdis V Liepa 
Research Scientist 
University of Michigan RADLAB 
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